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VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE 

 
Staff Report – Item 11 

 
To:   Valley Clean Energy Alliance Board of Directors  
 

From:   Mitch Sears, Interim General Manager 
   
Subject: Receipt of signed Amendment 7 to Task Order 4 of the SMUD Professional 

Services Agreement extending termination date  
 
Date:   April 11, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive copy of signed Amendment 7 to Task Order 4 of the Sacramento Municipal Utilities 
District (SMUD) Professional Service Agreement extending the termination date from February 
29, 2019 to June 30, 2019.    
 
BACKGROUND  
 
On October 12, 2017 the VCE Board entered into a Professional Services Agreement with 
Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) to assist with VCE’s program launch and 
operations.  On December 12, 2017, the VCEA Board approved Task Order 4 to provide 
Operational Staff Services.    
 

On October 18, 2018, the VCEA Board approved via Resolution 2018-028, Amendment 5 to Task 
Order 4, which amended the Scope of Services and dedicated Operational Staff and extended 
the termination date from December 31, 2018 to February 28, 2019.   
 
Included within the operating budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2018/2019, are costs for dedicated 
Operational Staff through June 30, 2019.    
 
UPDATE 
 
Task Order 4 was set to expire February 28, 2019.  To continue providing services to VCE, 
Interim General Manager Mitch Sears extended the termination date of dedicated SMUD 
Operational Staff to June 30, 2019.  Attached is a signed copy of Amendment 7 to Task Order 4 
reflecting the extension.     
 

 

 

 

Attachment 
1. Amendment 7 to Task Order 4 (Operational Staff)  






